
11641 Blocker Drive│ Auburn │CA │95603 
  530.390.6680│www.placerrcd.org 

Regular Board Meeting of The Placer County Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors 

July 22, 2025 
11641 Blocker Drive 
Auburn, CA 95603 

Second floor conference room 
4:00pm 

1) CALL TO ORDER

2) MEMBERS & GUESTS PRESENT

3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4) PUBLIC COMMENT
This time is provided so that people may speak to the board on any item
not on this agenda. Public comments are limited to 5 minutes.  The board
cannot act on items not included on this agenda.

5) APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
• Regular Board Meeting – May 27, 2025
• Executive Committee Meeting – June 23, 2025
• Special Meeting – July 1, 2025

The board will review and may act to accept/deny the previous meeting 
minutes listed 

6) FINANCIAL REPORTS
• May 2025 Financial Report
• June 2025 Financial Report

The board will be given an update by the Administration and Finance 
Director on recent financial management activities and will review and 
may act to accept/deny the Placer County Resource Conservation District 
(Placer RCD, District) May and June 2025 financials 

7) AGENCY REPORT

8) BUSINESS:

New Business:

1



11641 Blocker Drive│ Auburn │CA │95603 
  530.390.6680│www.placerrcd.org 

a. Employee Acknowledgements
The board will recognize employee anniversaries
Donna Thomassen, 3 years
Scott Stephenson, 2 years

b. California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption
(NOE) for Auburn Shaded Fuel Break Rx Burning
The board will review and may act to approve the CEQA NOE for
the Auburn Shaded Fuel Break Rx Burning

c. California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption
(NOE) for Ellinwood Rx Burn
The board will review and may act to approve the CEQA NOE for
the Ellinwood Rx Burn

d. California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption
(NOE) for Ferriera Rx Burn
The board will review and may act to approve the CEQA NOE for
the Ferriera Rx Burn

e. Placer County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) vote
for the Special District Alternate Seat
The board will discuss and may vote to select a candidate for the
Special District Alternate Seat

f. California Special District Association (CSDA) Board Elections
The board will discuss and may vote to select a candidate for the
CSDA Board

g. California Association of Resource Conservation Districts (CARCD)
FY26 Dues
The board will review and may act to approve the CARCD dues for
FY26

h. Employee Handbook Update
The board will review and may act to accept the Employee
Handbook revisions

i. Seat #4 Discussion
The board will discuss seat #4

9) BOARD DIRECTOR REPORTS/COMMENTS

10) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

11) ADJOURNMENT

2



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING 
May 27, 2025 

CALL TO ORDER 
The regular meeting of the Placer County Resource Conservation District (District /RCD) 
Board was called to order by RCD Board Chair Claudia Smith at 4:00 pm in the second-
floor conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive in Auburn, CA.  

MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT 
Directors Present:    Claudia Smith 

Stephen (Steve) Jones 
Kristin Lantz 
Jonathan (Jon) Jue  
Jim Holmes  
Justin Miller 

Directors Absent: Patricia (Patti) Beard 

Others Present: Donna Thomassen, RCD Employee 
Kate Espinola, RCD Employee 
Mark Starr, Associate Director 
Joe Kausek, Associate Director 
Chris Robbins, NRCS 
Scott Stephenson, RCD Employee  
Andrew Justus-Fritz, RCD Employee 
Lewis Campbell, RCD Employee 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Item (9) to be changed to Board Directors Report. Jim Holmes moved to approve the 
amended agenda. Kristin Lantz seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None to report  

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  
Jim Holmes moved to approve the meeting minutes from the regular meeting held on 
March 25, 2025. Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  

FINANCIAL REPORTS 
Donna Thomassen presented the March and April 2025 financial reports.  It was disclosed 
that these reports are subject to change due to any adjusting journal entries. Jon Jue 
moved to accept the financial reports as presented.  Justin Miller seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously.  

3



AGENCY REPORT 
Chris Robbins, District Conservationist for the NRCS Auburn Area Office, reported that 
the Auburn office has 13 RCPP contracts totaling 1.5 million dollars and currently has 111 
active contracts totaling 5.7 million dollars.  The RCD staff are involved in about half of 
those contracts.  

BUSINESS 
New Business: 

a) Employee Acknowledgements
The board recognized Lewis Campbell and Chad Chaney for their employment
anniversaries. Discussion only.

b) Director’s Reports
The Forestry Director and Community & Conservation Director presented their
quarterly reports. Discussion only.

c) Chipper Program Update
The board was updated on the Chipper Program diverse funding opportunities and
the hiring of Anthony Corral as a full-time employee for one year term to
accommodate the increased workload. Discussion only.

d) California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption (NOE) for
Baxter Shaded Fuel Break
Jim Holmes moved to approve the CEQA NOE for the Baxter Shaded Fuel Break.
Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

e) Request for Proposal (RFP) – Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction Project
Kristin Lantz moved to approve, with corrections, the RFP for the Placer Sierra
Fuels Reduction project.  Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

f) Contract Approval – David Curry
Jim Holmes moved to approve the contract for David Curry for the all-staff
leadership training. Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

g) Contract Approval – Carpet Pro
Jon Jue moved to approve the contract with Carpet Pro for office cleaning service.
Kristin Lantz seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

h) Draft 2025 Placer Resource Conservation District Organizational Chart
Jim Holmes moved to approve the 2025 Placer Resource Conservation District
Organizational Chart.  Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed
unanimously.

i) Board Training Requirements
The board discussed training requirements.

4



BOARD REPORTS COMMENTS 
Jim Holmes reported that he attended the All-Hands Awards and thought it was great. 

Claudia Smith reported the Ag tour was great. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Future agenda items – Board emails and shared drive folder 

ADJOURNMENT 
The regular meeting was adjourned at 5:34 pm. Jim Holmes moved to adjourn the regular 
meeting.  Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. The next regular 
meeting is scheduled for June 24, 2025, from 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm in the upstairs 
conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive, Auburn.  

5



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

EXECUTIVE MEETING 
June 23, 2025 

CALL TO ORDER 
The Executive Committee meeting of the Placer County Resource Conservation District 
(District /RCD) Board was called to order by RCD Board Chair Claudia Smith at 4:00 pm 
in the conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive in Auburn, CA.  

MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT 
Directors Present:    Claudia Smith 

Stephen (Steve) Jones 
Kristin Lantz 

Others Present: Sarah Jones, RCD Employee 
Donna Thomassen, RCD Employee 
Kate Espinola, RCD Employee 
Shelli Anderson, Bryce Consulting  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Kristin Lantz moved to approve the agenda. Steve Jones seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously. It was mentioned that the agenda was posted at the office and on 
the website but it was not linked to the home page.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None to report  

BUSINESS 
New Business: 

a) Total Compensation Study
The committee reviewed the surveyed agencies, data elements, survey classes,
and findings.  The committee asked for recommendations on how to move forward.

ADJOURNMENT 
The Executive Committee meeting was adjourned at 5:12 pm. Kristin Lantz moved to 
adjourn the committee meeting. Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. The next special meeting is scheduled for July 1, 2025, from 4:00 pm to 
5:00 pm in the conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive, Auburn.  

6



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL MEETING 
July 1, 2025 

CALL TO ORDER 
The special meeting of the Placer County Resource Conservation District (District /RCD) 
Board was called to order by RCD Board Chair Claudia Smith at 4:00 pm in the 
conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive in Auburn, CA.  

MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT 
Directors Present:    Claudia Smith 

Stephen (Steve) Jones 
Kristin Lantz 
Jonathan (Jon) Jue  
Jim Holmes  

Directors Absent: Patricia (Patti) Beard 
Justin Miller 

Others Present: Donna Thomassen, RCD Employee 
Kate Espinola, RCD Employee 
Scott Stephenson, RCD Employee  
Brian Pimentel, RCD Employee  
Lewis Campbell, RCD Employee 
Shelli Anderson, Bryce Consulting 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Jim Holmes moved to approve the agenda. Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None to report  

BUSINESS 
New Business: 

a) 2025 Total Compensation Study
Shelli Anderson with Bryce Consulting presented the 2025 Total Compensation
Study Report. Jim Holmes moved to accept the 2025 Total Compensation Study
Report. Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

b) Request for Proposal (RFP) Award- Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction Project
The District recommended awarding Timbersmith Corporation for the Placer Sierra
Fuels Reduction project. Jim Holmes moved to award Timbersmith Corporation
the contract for the Placer Sierra Fuel Reduction project. Steve Jones seconded,
and the motion passed unanimously.

7



 

 
 

c) Chipper Equipment Purchase  
Kristin Lantz moved to approve the Cal-Line Equipment chipper quote. Jon Jue 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. Assigned funds in support of the 
Chipper Program will cover the cost of this new chipper.   

 
d) Placer County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Nomination 

for the Special District Alternate Seat 
Jim Holmes moved to nominate himself for the alternate seat on the LAFCO board. 
Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  

 
e) Resolution 25-02 A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Placer County 

Resource Conservation District to Delegate Limited Authorities to the 
Administration & Finance Manager  
Jim Holmes moved to approve Resolution 25-02 with corrections to change it to 
26-01.  Kristin Lantz seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  

 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Future agenda items – Executive Committee meeting 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Special meeting was adjourned at 4:34 pm. Jim Holmes moved to adjourn the special 
meeting.  Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. The next regular 
meeting is scheduled for July 22, 2025, from 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm in the upstairs 
conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive, Auburn.  
 
 

8



Difference

Total Total (Not Final)
Between June 

& July

Income

   CONTRIBUTED SUPPORT

 Chipping Service Contributions 56,745.00  62,885.00  6,140.00  

  Federal Grants/Contracts 44,998.37  44,998.37  0.00  

 Foundation/Trust Grants 104,237.90 108,010.40 3,772.50  

  State Grants 4,159,228.25  4,159,228.26  0.01  

   Total CONTRIBUTED SUPPORT $            4,365,209.52  $        4,375,122.03  $       9,912.51  

   EARNED REVENUES

  Administrative Fees (Indirect Cost) 530,966.47 531,892.47 926.00  

 County Contracts/Fees 211,419.99 211,419.99 

  HPTR Taxes 399.28  399.28  

  Interest Income - Operations 54,083.02  63,485.91  9,402.89  

  Property Tax Revenues 531,289.32 559,742.95 28,453.63  

  Special District - Income 125,283.46 126,818.63 1,535.17  

 Surplus Equipment Revenue 65,200.00  92,500.00  27,300.00  

   Total EARNED REVENUES $            1,518,641.54  $        1,586,259.23  $     67,617.69  

   Uncategorized Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  

Total Income $            5,883,851.06  $        5,961,381.26  $     77,530.20  

Gross Profit $            5,883,851.06  $        5,961,381.26  $     77,530.20  

Expenses

 EXPENSES

 Accounting, Bookkeeping & Audit 15,550.00  15,550.00  0.00  

  Bank Charges & C/C Fees 1,610.63  1,773.02  162.39  

  Contractual Services 0.00  

     Grants/Agreements/Projects 3,823,872.41  4,167,190.25  343,317.84  

 Match - Contractual 11,900.00  11,900.00  0.00  

     Total Grants/Agreements/Projects $            3,835,772.41  $        4,179,090.25  $   343,317.84  

    Operations 20,734.62  28,995.13  8,260.51  

  Total Contractual Services $            3,856,507.03  $        4,208,085.38  $   351,578.35  

  Copier Lease 1,415.70  1,544.40  128.70  

 Education & Training Fees 5,932.20  14,042.88  8,110.68  

 Equipment 0.00  

    Equipment Approved by Grantor 5,579.60  5,579.60  

    Equipment for Shop > $500 3,217.48  3,217.48  0.00  

    Office Equipment 1,105.48  1,105.48  0.00  

 Total Equipment $            4,322.96  $      9,902.56  $       5,579.60  

  Indirect and Administrative Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  

  Insurance - Health Active 217,270.34 212,969.00 -4,301.34

Placer County RCD
Profit and Loss

July 2024 - June 2025July 2024 - May 2025

9



  Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 32,265.04  32,265.04  0.00  

  Insurance Liability 42,736.88  43,236.88  500.00  

  Insurance-Health Retirees 30,622.00  33,462.60  2,840.60  

 LAFCO Fees 551.59  551.59  0.00  

  Legal Fees 7,977.00  8,573.75  596.75  

  Materials & Supplies

     Field Supplies inc. Forestry Truck Exp -2,133.12 -3,917.62 -1,784.50

    Fuel 18,008.30 19,441.03 1,432.73

     Grants/Agreements/Programs 68,722.53 70,425.98 1,703.45

     Office Supplies 6,962.61 6,992.38 29.77  

    Shop Supplies & Equipment < $500 7,449.91 7,449.91 0.00  

     Uniforms/Safety 3,387.03 4,028.81 641.78  

  Total Materials & Supplies $        102,397.26  $          104,420.49  $       2,023.23  

  Meals and Entertainment 6,558.01  9,707.84  3,149.83  

  Membership Dues 9,812.00  9,812.00  0.00  

 Other Grant/Program Costs 1,376.43  1,601.96  225.53  

  Payroll Expenses

    Fringe Benefit Allocation 0.00  0.00  0.00  

     Leave Wages; Holiday/Vacation/Sick/Comp 175,245.97 204,599.27 29,353.30  

    Payroll Admin Cost (County) 10,815.43  10,815.43  0.00  

     Payroll Tax Expense 84,537.89  95,927.16  11,389.27  

    PERS 93,587.54  106,686.37 13,098.83  

     Professional Development Leave 18,226.14  32,209.37  13,983.23  

     Wages 894,769.97 1,009,906.36  115,136.39  

  Total Payroll Expenses $            1,277,182.94  $        1,460,143.96  $   182,961.02  

  Postage & Mail Delivery 514.78  514.78  0.00  

 Printing & Copying 3,520.45  3,520.45  0.00  

  Rent Expense 81,427.50  81,427.50  0.00  

  Repair & Maintenance 7,070.50  11,698.86  4,628.36  

 Subscriptions 24,768.98  26,715.16  1,946.18  

 Telephone (Cell) Stipends 5,471.75  6,534.25  1,062.50  

  Travel & Mileage 25,342.41  28,718.35  3,375.94  

  Unfunded Retirement Plan Expenses 30,892.00  30,892.00  0.00  

  Utilities

     PG&E 3,998.79  4,410.52  411.73  

    Phone/Internet 10,361.49  10,814.44  452.95  

  Total Utilities $           14,360.28  $             15,224.96  $          864.68  

 Total EXPENSES $            5,807,456.66  $        6,372,889.66  $   565,433.00  

   Uncategorized Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  

Total Expenses $            5,807,456.66  $        6,372,889.66  $   565,433.00  

Net Operating Income $           76,394.40  -$          411,508.40  -$  487,902.80  

Net Income $           76,394.40  -$          411,508.40  -$  487,902.80  

10



As of May 30, 2025 As of June 30, 2025
Distribution account Total Total

Assets

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Mechanics Bank

OPEB-PARS

Petty Cash

Placer County Checking 2,986,802.94 2,868,206.67

Checking - Placer County Checking

Total for Placer County Checking $2,986,802.94 $2,868,206.67

Placer County PR Withholding Account

Total for Bank Accounts $2,986,802.94 $2,868,206.67

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 295,565.44 100,755.89

Accounts Receivable - Reimbursements 1,166.00

Accounts Receivable - SCRMC

Accounts Receivable - Unbilled 558.09 558.09

Employee Advance

Total for Accounts Receivable $296,123.53 $102,479.98

Other Current Assets

Def Outflows - OPEB 35,561.00 35,561.00

Def Outflows - Pension 299,355.00 299,355.00

Prepaid Expenses 0.00 1,020.00

1202 Prepaid Fuel

Prepaid Expenses - Insurance 23,894.64

Prepaid Rent 6,908.10

Total for Prepaid Expenses 0.00 $31,822.74

Security Deposit 6,476.80 6,476.80

Undeposited Funds 80.00 25,000.00

Total for Other Current Assets $341,472.80 $398,215.54

Total for Current Assets $3,624,399.27 $3,368,902.19

Fixed Assets

Leased Assets 141,991.00 141,991.00

Leased Asset - Accumulated Depreciation -72,947.00 -72,947.00

Leased Assets - Original 172,557.00 172,557.00

Total for Leased Assets $241,601.00 $241,601.00

Machinery and Equipment 0.00 0.00

Machinery &  Equipment - Depreciation -283,377.00 -283,377.00

Machinery & Equipment - Original Cost 777,758.06 777,758.06

Total for Machinery and Equipment $494,381.06 $494,381.06

Balance Sheet
Placer County RCD

11



Office Equipment 0.00 0.00

Office Equipment - Depreciation

Office Equipment - Original Cost

Total for Office Equipment 0.00 0.00

Work In Progress

Total for Fixed Assets $735,982.06 $735,982.06

Other Assets

Grant Retention 643.74

Total for Other Assets $643.74 0.00

Total for Assets $4,361,025.07 $4,104,884.25

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 70,172.76 213,465.58

Total for Accounts Payable $70,172.76 $213,465.58

Credit Cards

Cal Card Credit Card 13,919.85 10,322.24

Mechanics Bank Credit Card (7708) 123.00 123.00

Total for Credit Cards $14,042.85 $10,445.24

Other Current Liabilities

Accrued Leaves Payable 60,533.98 60,533.98

Def Inflows - OPEB

Def Inflows - Pension 26,279.00 26,279.00

Lease Payable 203,035.00 203,035.00

Lease Payable - Current 54,308.00 54,308.00

Other Post-Employment Benefits

Salaries and Benefits Payable 65,952.10

Unearned Revenues 0.00 0.00

Due to Placer Sierra Fire Safe Council 8,273.08 33,273.08

Unearned Revenue - CALFire Mosquito 2 HTM#2

Unearned Revenue - CALFire Mosquito 3 Rec & Ref 606,968.03 606,968.03

Unearned Revenue - CALFire NF Phase II 5GA20108

Unearned Revenue - CALFire Special Projects

Unearned Revenue - Central Sierra HSP BG 664,252.06 664,252.06

Unearned Revenue - Forestry Mentorship Program 4,761.62 4,761.62

Unearned Revenue - NACD

Unearned Revenue - PBPL #8GG19100 538.00 538.00

Unearned Revenue - Red Sesbania Eradication Collaborative Effort 21,957.88 21,957.88

Unearned Revenue - Resource Legacy Fund (WRTC)

Unearned Revenue - Rose Foundation 26,000.00 26,000.00

Unearned Revenue - Urban & Community Support 650.40 650.40

Unearned Revenue - USF&W Riparian 4,643.17 4,643.17

Unearned Revenue - Wild Turkey Federation 5,000.00

12



Unearned Revenue - Year End

Total for Unearned Revenues $1,338,044.24 $1,368,044.24

Vouchers Payable

Total for Other Current Liabilities $1,682,200.22 $1,778,152.32

Total for Current Liabilities $1,766,415.83 $2,002,063.14

Long-term Liabilities

Net OPEB Liability 151,570.00 151,570.00

Net Pension Liability 419,800.00 419,800.00

Total for Long-term Liabilities $571,370.00 $571,370.00

Total for Liabilities $2,337,785.83 $2,573,433.14

Equity

Net Assets 561,338.15 561,338.15

Net Income 80,279.73 -411,508.40

Assigned Funds 902,902.36 902,902.36

Net Investment in Capital Assets 478,639.00 478,639.00

Opening Balance Equity

Prior Period Adjustment 80.00 80.00

Total for Equity $2,023,239.24 $1,531,451.11

Total for Liabilities and Equity $4,361,025.07 $4,104,884.25

Accrual Basis Friday, July 18, 2025 07:08 PM GMTZ

13



Date Transaction type Num Donor full name Department full name Due date Amount Open balance
Paid as of 
7/18/2025

91 or more days past due

06/30/2024 Journal Entry CAPGAP AR TO 6.30.24 Yolo County RCD 06/30/2024 558.09 558.09

09/30/2024 Invoice 25-2270 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD/NRCS Forestry TA 09/30/2024 7,941.28 7,941.28

10/22/2024 Invoice 25-2292 Joe Warlow 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 11/21/2024 80.00 80.00

12/31/2024 Invoice 25-2452 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD/NRCS Forestry TA 12/31/2024 10,017.16 10,017.16

12/31/2024 Invoice 25-2454 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD Workforce Development 12/31/2024 27,013.23 27,013.23

03/31/2025 Invoice 25-2691 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD/NRCS Forestry TA 03/31/2025 3,677.73 3,677.73

03/31/2025 Invoice 25-2703 NRCS 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:NRCS Landowner Tech. Assistance 03/31/2025 530.95 530.95

03/31/2025 Invoice 25-2709 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GA23100 Placer Sierra Fuels 03/31/2025 4,443.52 4,443.52

03/31/2025 Invoice 25-2710 CA Dept of Food and Agriculture 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:Healthy Soils Program TA 03/31/2025 4,422.48 4,422.48

03/31/2025 Invoice 25-2718 California Department of Forestry & Fire
40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#8GA21018 Forestry Mentorship 
Program 03/31/2025 23,007.29 23,007.29 PAID

Total for 91 or more days past due $81,691.73 $81,691.73

1 - 30 days past due

05/20/2025 Invoice 25-2767 Heidi Temko 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 06/19/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
05/21/2025 Invoice 25-2772 Patricia Dusterhoft 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 06/20/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
05/27/2025 Invoice 25-2783 One Tree Planted, Inc. 10 - Operations:Fund #541 Subfund #570 06/26/2025 11,900.00 11,900.00

05/29/2025 Invoice 25-2791 Wanda Culp 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 06/28/2025 80.00 80.00

Total for 1 - 30 days past due $12,140.00 $12,140.00

CURRENT

06/30/2025 Journal Entry AR Elan C/C Rebate Elan Finanicial Services 06/30/2025 1,166.00 1,166.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2799 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD/NRCS Forestry TA 06/30/2025 533.36 533.36

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2800 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:NRCS - RCPP #2871(FY24) 06/30/2025 4,165.14 4,165.14

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2801 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:WCB Pollinator Habitat 06/30/2025 643.75 643.75

06/11/2025 Invoice 25-2820 Debbie Hamilton 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/11/2025 80.00 80.00

06/12/2025 Invoice 25-2827 Susan Silgailis 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/12/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/19/2025 Invoice 25-2834 Jason Gammelgard 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/19/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/19/2025 Invoice 25-2841 Bob Gardner 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/19/2025 80.00 80.00

06/20/2025 Invoice 25-2846 JOHN DeLucia:- john delucia 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/20/2025 240.00 240.00

06/20/2025 Invoice 25-2848 Rachel Moses 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/20/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/25/2025 Invoice 25-2849 Netti Johnston 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/25/2025 440.00 440.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2852 Patricia Dusterhoft 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2853 John Tangenberg 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2854 Gregory Bowyer 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2856 Ann St Amand 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2855 Linda Humphries 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2857 William Grosser 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2858 Laura Snow 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2859 Wanda Culp 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2860 Todd Alleckson 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2861 LINDA ANDREWS 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2862 Patrick Hannan 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 100.00 100.00 PAID
06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2863 Ryan Kimler 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2864 Johanna McCoy 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 07/30/2025 80.00 80.00 PAID
Total for CURRENT $8,648.25 $8,648.25

TOTAL $102,479.98 $102,479.98 25,753.29

A/R Aging Detail Report
Placer County RCD

As of June 30, 2025

Accrual Basis Friday, July 18, 2025 07:23 PM GMTZ

14



Transaction 
date Transaction type Num Name Memo/Description Item split account Amount Balance

2,162,078.62

05/01/2025 Deposit Abbas Mehdi:- Abbas Mehdi System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,162,158.62

05/01/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,162,156.38

05/02/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,162,396.38

05/02/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,162,389.66

05/02/2025 Journal Entry Pay Period 22 RCD Payroll PP#22 period ending, April 18, 2025 -56,082.83 2,106,306.83

05/04/2025 Deposit Stan Hapak System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,106,386.83

05/04/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,106,384.59

05/06/2025 Deposit Monica Nickel System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,106,464.59

05/06/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,106,462.35

05/07/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,106,702.35

05/07/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,106,695.63

05/08/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,106,935.63

05/08/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,106,928.91

05/08/2025 Deposit 160.00 2,107,088.91

05/08/2025 Deposit CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts Undeposited Funds 881.10 2,107,970.01

05/08/2025 Deposit CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts Undeposited Funds 991.83 2,108,961.84

05/08/2025 Deposit SDRMA Dental Dividends 2025 Insurance - Health Active 720.05 2,109,681.89

05/08/2025 Deposit Reimb for meals from attendees for Regional Meeting Lunch Special District - Income 500.00 2,110,181.89

05/09/2025 Payment Public Surplus Accounts Receivable 65,200.00 2,175,381.89

05/09/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,175,541.89

05/09/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,175,537.41

05/11/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 520.00 2,176,057.41

05/11/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -14.56 2,176,042.85

05/12/2025 Deposit Bruce Ulrich System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,176,122.85

05/12/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,176,120.61

05/13/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,176,280.61

05/13/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,176,276.13

05/14/2025 Deposit Matt Puska System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,176,356.13

05/14/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,176,353.89

05/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356703 White, Mark Accounts Payable -24.26 2,176,329.63

05/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356702 Reioux, Jerry Accounts Payable -108.70 2,176,220.93

05/16/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,176,380.93

05/16/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,176,376.45

05/16/2025 Payment US Forest Service Accounts Receivable 777.72 2,177,154.17

05/16/2025 Journal Entry Pay Period 23 RCD Payroll PP#23 period ending May 02, 2025 -62,423.48 2,114,730.69

Transaction Report
Placer County RCD

May 1-June 30, 2025
Placer County Checking

Beginning Balance

15



05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356864 Andrew  Fritz Accounts Payable -210.55 2,114,520.14

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356867 Brian  Pimentel Accounts Payable -501.89 2,114,018.25

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356896 Richard Ferreira Accounts Payable -200.00 2,113,818.25

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356895 Lilli Kaarakka Accounts Payable -533.50 2,113,284.75

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356862 Corn flower Farms, Inc. Accounts Payable -960.56 2,112,324.19

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356866 Ellen Murphy Accounts Payable -74.54 2,112,249.65

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356868 Scott Stephenson Accounts Payable -64.00 2,112,185.65

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356870 Liana Vitousek Accounts Payable -824.20 2,111,361.45

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356869 Donna Thomassen Accounts Payable -50.00 2,111,311.45

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356863 Espinola, Katie P. Accounts Payable -71.28 2,111,240.17

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356894 April Rubinchik Accounts Payable -399.60 2,110,840.57

05/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11356865 Sarah Jones Accounts Payable -335.70 2,110,504.87

05/18/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,110,744.87

05/18/2025 Deposit AMY GRIGGS System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,110,824.87

05/18/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,110,818.15

05/18/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,110,815.91

05/19/2025 Deposit Ian Bergman System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,110,895.91

05/19/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,110,893.67

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357014 CARCD Accounts Payable -5,180.98 2,105,712.69

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357054 Christopher Garza Accounts Payable -472.60 2,105,240.09

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357015 Lewis Campbell Accounts Payable -594.98 2,104,645.11

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357019 Davinder Gill Accounts Payable -4,257.05 2,100,388.06

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357011 Ann Ainsley Thomas Accounts Payable -12,694.20 2,087,693.86

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357013 Bryce Consulting Accounts Payable -3,800.00 2,083,893.86

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357010 Amador County RCD Accounts Payable -2,226.65 2,081,667.21

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357021 Gwinn Construction Accounts Payable -2,540.10 2,079,127.11

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357012 Auburn Creekside LLC Accounts Payable -4,368.00 2,074,759.11

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357020 Gresham, Richard Accounts Payable -1,881.20 2,072,877.91

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357025 White, Mark Accounts Payable -1,900.00 2,070,977.91

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357022 Red Mountain Resource LLC Accounts Payable -5,143.50 2,065,834.41

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357024 Volcano Creek Enterprises, Inc. Accounts Payable -4,000.00 2,061,834.41

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357016 Commerce Printing Accounts Payable -2,163.23 2,059,671.18

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357023 Special District Risk Management Authority Accounts Payable -22,306.38 2,037,364.80

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357017 Cordi  Craig Accounts Payable -1,051.05 2,036,313.75

05/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11357018 Georgetown Divide RCD Accounts Payable -10,709.07 2,025,604.68

05/19/2025 Deposit Placer County Water Agency - Donor Undeposited Funds 500.00 2,026,104.68

05/19/2025 Deposit 160.00 2,026,264.68

05/19/2025 Deposit California Department of Forestry & Fire 741,469.88 2,767,734.56

05/19/2025 Deposit Placer County CEO Undeposited Funds 72,859.67 2,840,594.23

05/19/2025 Journal Entry
  

11352933 Void Check; balance due will be taken from credit pending 84.00 2,840,678.23

05/20/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 480.00 2,841,158.23

05/20/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -13.44 2,841,144.79

05/21/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -9.76 2,841,135.03

05/21/2025 Journal Entry
  

REENTRY
 y  p    ; , , g, y   

Firpo 400.00 2,841,535.03

16



05/22/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,841,695.03

05/22/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,841,690.55

05/23/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 480.00 2,842,170.55

05/23/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -13.44 2,842,157.11

05/25/2025 Deposit Rebecca Redding System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,842,237.11

05/25/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,842,234.87

05/26/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,842,394.87

05/26/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,842,390.39

05/27/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,842,550.39

05/27/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,842,545.91

05/28/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,842,705.91

05/28/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,842,701.43

05/29/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 200.00 2,842,901.43

05/29/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -5.60 2,842,895.83

05/30/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,843,135.83

05/30/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,843,129.11

05/30/2025 Deposit 176,879.78 3,020,008.89

05/30/2025 Deposit 240.00 3,020,248.89

05/30/2025 Journal Entry Pay Period 24 RCD Payroll PP#24 period ending, May 16, 2025 -56,126.19 2,964,122.70

05/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Tax May '25

To allocate the RPTFF (Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund) 
by 06/01/2025, pursuant to ABX1-26, Statutes of 2011 and AB1484, 
Statutues of 2012 for the Former Placer County RDA. 2,579.69 2,966,702.39

05/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Tax May '25

To allocate the RPTFF (Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund) 
by 06/01/2025, pursuant to ABX1-26, Statutes of 2011 and AB1484, 
Statutues of 2012 for the Former City of Auburn RDA. 386.19 2,967,088.58

05/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Tax May '25

To allocate the RPTFF (Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund) 
by 06/01/2025, pursuant to ABX1-26, Statutes of 2011 and AB1484, 
Statutues of 2012 for the Former City of Lincoln RDA. 943.24 2,968,031.82

05/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Tax May '25

To allocate the RPTFF (Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund) 
by 06/01/2025, pursuant to ABX1-26, Statutes of 2011 and AB1484, 
Statutues of 2012 for the Former City of Rocklin RDA. 3,022.72 2,971,054.54

05/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Tax May '25

To allocate the RPTFF (Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund) 
by 06/01/2025, pursuant to ABX1-26, Statutes of 2011 and AB1484, 
Statutues of 2012 for the Former City of Roseville RDA. 614.86 2,971,669.40

05/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Tax May '26
To apportion the 15% HOPTR monies received and deposited 
05/30/254 via CS148188 399.28 2,972,068.68

05/30/2025 Journal Entry Interest May 2025 May '25 Interest pending Grant Interest details 8,300.27 2,980,368.95

05/30/2025 Journal Entry EMPEE INS
Employee w/holding for health insurance transferred held in PR 
withholding acct May 2025 6,433.99 2,986,802.94

05/31/2025 Journal Entry May Legal Services May Legal Fees -712.25 2,986,090.69

05/31/2025 Journal Entry
p y 

Chrg April Fuel Charges -1,650.71 2,984,439.98

05/31/2025 Journal Entry
p y 

Chrg May Fuel Charges -1,522.37 2,982,917.61

06/01/2025 Deposit Julie Caceres:- Julie Caceres System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,982,997.61

06/01/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,983,157.61

06/01/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,983,155.37

06/01/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,983,150.89

06/02/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 280.00 2,983,430.89

06/02/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -7.84 2,983,423.05

17



06/04/2025 Bill Payment (Check)
 y 

6.4.25 County of Placer Document Solutions Accounts Payable -44.19 2,983,378.86

06/05/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,983,538.86

06/05/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,983,534.38

06/06/2025 Deposit Public Surplus Sale of Track Chipper Surplus Equipment Revenue 27,300.00 3,010,834.38

06/06/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 3,010,994.38

06/06/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 3,010,989.90

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360208 Kistler, Santo, Domingo Rancher, Inc. Accounts Payable -26,851.32 2,984,138.58

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360215 Cary Roulet Accounts Payable -2,951.44 2,981,187.14

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360219 TUV SUD America, Inc. Accounts Payable -5,968.10 2,975,219.04

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360213 TeamLogic IT Accounts Payable -1,020.00 2,974,199.04

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360214 Red Mountain Resource LLC Accounts Payable -24,300.00 2,949,899.04

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360216 Scott Thorne Environ Consult, Accounts Payable -1,240.00 2,948,659.04

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360201 Cal-Line Equipment Accounts Payable -3,624.09 2,945,034.95

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360267 Jakaila Burrell Accounts Payable -600.00 2,944,434.95

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360200 Quality Window Coverings Accounts Payable -711.11 2,943,723.84

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360211 Ellen Murphy Accounts Payable -50.00 2,943,673.84

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360204 David Curry Accounts Payable -300.00 2,943,373.84

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360217 Scott Stephenson Accounts Payable -50.00 2,943,323.84

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360221 Liana Vitousek Accounts Payable -183.00 2,943,140.84

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360218 Donna Thomassen Accounts Payable -50.00 2,943,090.84

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360206 Far Western Anthropological Research Group, Inc Accounts Payable -973.22 2,942,117.62

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360202 Lewis Campbell Accounts Payable -419.32 2,941,698.30

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360207 Andrew  Fritz Accounts Payable -81.52 2,941,616.78

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360212 Brian  Pimentel Accounts Payable -92.84 2,941,523.94

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360203 Cordi  Craig Accounts Payable -433.35 2,941,090.59

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360210 Darca  Morgan Accounts Payable -460.00 2,940,630.59

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360222 White, Mark Accounts Payable -23.70 2,940,606.89

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360205 Espinola, Katie P. Accounts Payable -73.94 2,940,532.95

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360209 Maloney, Kathryn L. Accounts Payable -950.00 2,939,582.95

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360266 William Brown Accounts Payable -11.34 2,939,571.61

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360268 Veronica Powell Accounts Payable -81.76 2,939,489.85

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360265 Leigh Ambrose Accounts Payable -101.22 2,939,388.63

06/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11360269 Hannah (Malakai) Salcido Accounts Payable -31.21 2,939,357.42

06/06/2025 Check 11360220 Cal Card Credit Card -11,171.56 2,928,185.86

06/09/2025 Payment One Tree Planted, Inc. Accounts Receivable 11,900.00 2,940,085.86

06/09/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,940,245.86

06/09/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,940,241.38

06/10/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,940,401.38

06/10/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,940,396.90

06/11/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 560.00 2,940,956.90

06/11/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -15.68 2,940,941.22

06/12/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,941,101.22

06/12/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,941,096.74

06/13/2025 Journal Entry Pay Period 25 RCD Payroll PP#25 period ending, May 30, 2025 -57,398.15 2,883,698.59

18



06/13/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,883,858.59

06/13/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,883,854.11

06/13/2025 Deposit California Department of Forestry & Fire 132,759.86 3,016,613.97

06/13/2025 Deposit CalCard 1Q2025 Rebate Special District - Income 369.17 3,016,983.14

06/16/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 3,017,143.14

06/16/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 3,017,138.66

06/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361298 Taylor Meade Accounts Payable -573.31 3,016,565.35

06/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361297 Francisco De La Torre Accounts Payable -393.42 3,016,171.93

06/17/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 320.00 3,016,491.93

06/17/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -8.96 3,016,482.97

06/18/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 320.00 3,016,802.97

06/18/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -8.96 3,016,794.01

06/18/2025 Deposit California Department of Forestry & Fire Undeposited Funds 1,255.89 3,018,049.90

06/18/2025 Deposit CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts Undeposited Funds 24,902.58 3,042,952.48

06/18/2025 Deposit Watershed Research & Training Center Undeposited Funds 26,276.71 3,069,229.19

06/19/2025 Deposit Gene Sunderman System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 3,069,309.19

06/19/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 3,069,306.95

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361636 Davinder Gill Accounts Payable -15,411.59 3,053,895.36

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361635 BalJit S. Gill Accounts Payable -29,949.88 3,023,945.48

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361634 Georgetown Divide RCD Accounts Payable -2,263.78 3,021,681.70

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361633 Bryce Consulting Accounts Payable -1,520.00 3,020,161.70

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361644 White, Mark Accounts Payable -1,900.00 3,018,261.70

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361637 Gresham, Richard Accounts Payable -940.60 3,017,321.10

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361639 Harris Industrial Gases Accounts Payable -5,579.60 3,011,741.50

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361643 Cheryl Dimson Accounts Payable -16,339.08 2,995,402.42

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361640 PT Ranch Accounts Payable -73,484.25 2,921,918.17

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361641 TeamLogic IT Accounts Payable -1,020.00 2,920,898.17

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361638 Gwinn Construction Accounts Payable -2,540.10 2,918,358.07

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361632 Auburn Creekside LLC Accounts Payable -4,368.00 2,913,990.07

06/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11361642 Special District Risk Management Authority Accounts Payable -23,894.64 2,890,095.43

06/20/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 480.00 2,890,575.43

06/20/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -13.44 2,890,561.99

06/22/2025 Deposit Louise Fischer System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,890,641.99

06/22/2025 Deposit Naomi Kendall System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 120.00 2,890,761.99

06/22/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,890,759.75

06/22/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -3.36 2,890,756.39

06/23/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,890,996.39

06/23/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,890,989.67

06/24/2025 Deposit Courtney Flynn System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,891,069.67

06/24/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,891,067.43

06/25/2025 Deposit john oliver System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 160.00 2,891,227.43

06/25/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -1.60 2,891,225.83

19



06/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11362791 Dept. Forestry & Fire Protectn Accounts Payable -13,531.25 2,877,694.58

06/26/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,877,934.58

06/26/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,877,927.86

06/27/2025 Journal Entry Pay Period 26 RCD Payroll PP#26 period ending, June 13, 2025 -59,610.77 2,818,317.09

06/29/2025 Deposit Shandon Schmeiske System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 120.00 2,818,437.09

06/29/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -3.36 2,818,433.73

06/30/2025 Payment 204187 Placer County Water Agency - Donor Accounts Receivable 1,820.00 2,820,253.73

06/30/2025 Deposit CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts Undeposited Funds 1,776.76 2,822,030.49

06/30/2025 Deposit 1,240.00 2,823,270.49

06/30/2025 Deposit Wild Turkey Federation
C Craig - recipient of grant for the purchase of items to support 
Prescribed Burning

Unearned Revenue - Wild 
Turkey Federation 5,000.00 2,828,270.49

06/30/2025 Deposit Special District Risk Management Authority Refund for labor law poster Office Supplies 5.00 2,828,275.49

06/30/2025 Journal Entry
g

'25 Legal fees June 2025 -596.75 2,827,678.74

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Taxes 6.30.25 To apportion the 2024/25 Teeter 5% Allocation 26,102.33 2,853,781.07

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Taxes 6.30.25 To apportion the 2024/25 Teeter 5% Allocation 528.66 2,854,309.73

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Taxes 6.30.25 To apportion the 2024/25 Teeter 5% Allocation 2,289.80 2,856,599.53

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Taxes 6.30.25 To apportion the 2024/25 Teeter 5% Allocation 90.32 2,856,689.85

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Taxes 6.30.25 To apportion the 2024/25 Teeter 5% Allocation 843.11 2,857,532.96

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Taxes 6.30.25 To apportion the 2024/25 Teeter 5% Allocation -1,392.22 2,856,140.74

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Taxes 6.30.25 To apportion the 2024/25 Teeter 5% Allocation 0.30 2,856,141.04

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Prop Taxes 6.30.25 To apportion the 2024/25 Teeter 5% Allocation -8.67 2,856,132.37

06/30/2025 Journal Entry
June EMPEE 
Health

Employee w/holding for health insurance transferred held in PR 
withholding acct June 2025 4,301.34 2,860,433.71

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Inc June '25 Interest Income pending distribution to grants 9,402.89 2,869,836.60

06/30/2025 Journal Entry Focus June '25 Fuel -1,629.93 2,868,206.67

$706,128.05

TOTAL $706,128.05

20



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PARS OPEB Trust Program 6/1/2025 to 6/30/2025

Sarah Jones
Executive Director
Placer County Resource Conservation District
11641 Blocker Drive, Ste 120
Auburn, CA 95603

Source 6/1/2025 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 6/30/2025

OPEB 1001 $244,699.21 $0.00 $8,137.45 $118.25 $0.00 $0.00 $252,718.41

Totals $244,699.21 $0.00 $8,137.45 $118.25 $0.00 $0.00 $252,718.41

Source

OPEB

Source

OPEB

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years

OPEB 3.33% 6.50% 10.75% 11.21% 8.62% 6.75% 4/3/2014

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS;  Not FDIC Insured;  No Bank Guarantee;  May Lose Value

Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660     800.540.6369     Fax 949.250.1250     www.pars.org

The dual goals of the Balanced Strategy are growth of principal and income. While dividend and interest income are an important component of the 
objective's total return, it is expected that capital appreciation will comprise a larger portion of the total return. The portfolio will be allocated between 

equity and fixed income investments.

Plan's Inception Date

Investment Objective

Account Report for the Period

Beginning Balance as 
of 

Investment Selection

Account Summary

Balanced - Strategic Blend

Ending 
Balance as of

Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and Investment Management fees

Annualized Return

Investment Return:  Annualized rate of return is the return on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparable one-year return.
Past performance does not guarantee future results.  Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns.  Information is deemed reliable but may be subject to change.

Investment Return

21



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PARS OPEB Trust Program 7/1/2024 to 7/31/2024

Sarah Jones
Executive Director
Placer County Resource Conservation District
11641 Blocker Drive, Ste 120
Auburn, CA 95603

Source 7/1/2024 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 7/31/2024

OPEB 1001 $229,545.10 $0.00 $5,252.56 $111.02 $0.00 $0.00 $234,686.64

Totals $229,545.10 $0.00 $5,252.56 $111.02 $0.00 $0.00 $234,686.64

Source

OPEB

Source

OPEB

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years

OPEB 2.29% 7.18% 13.53% 3.06% 7.44% 6.22% 4/3/2014

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS;  Not FDIC Insured;  No Bank Guarantee;  May Lose Value

Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660     800.540.6369     Fax 949.250.1250     www.pars.org

The dual goals of the Balanced Strategy are growth of principal and income. While dividend and interest income are an important component 
of the objective's total return, it is expected that capital appreciation will comprise a larger portion of the total return. The portfolio will be 

allocated between equity and fixed income investments.

Plan's Inception Date

Investment Objective

Account Report for the Period

Beginning Balance as 
of 

Investment Selection

Account Summary

Balanced - Strategic Blend

Ending  
Balance as of

Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and Investment Management fees

Annualized Return

Investment Return:  Annualized rate of return is the return on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparable one-year return.

Past performance does not guarantee future results.  Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns.  Information is deemed reliable but may be subject 
to change.

Investment Return

22



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PARS OPEB Trust Program 7/1/2024 to 6/30/2025

Sarah Jones
Executive Director
Placer County Resource Conservation District
11641 Blocker Drive, Ste 120
Auburn, CA 95603

Source 7/1/2024 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 6/30/2025

OPEB 1001 $229,545.10 $0.00 $24,580.20 $1,406.89 $0.00 $0.00 $252,718.41

Totals $229,545.10 $0.00 $24,580.20 $1,406.89 $0.00 $0.00 $252,718.41

Source

OPEB

Source

OPEB

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years

OPEB 3.33% 6.50% 10.75% 11.21% 8.62% 6.75% 4/3/2014

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS;  Not FDIC Insured;  No Bank Guarantee;  May Lose Value

Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660     800.540.6369     Fax 949.250.1250     www.pars.org

The dual goals of the Balanced Strategy are growth of principal and income. While dividend and interest income are an important component of the 
objective's total return, it is expected that capital appreciation will comprise a larger portion of the total return. The portfolio will be allocated between 

equity and fixed income investments.

Plan's Inception Date

Investment Objective

Account Report for the Period

Beginning Balance as 
of 

Investment Selection

Account Summary

Balanced - Strategic Blend

Ending      
Balance as of

Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and Investment Management fees

Annualized Return

Investment Return:  Annualized rate of return is the return on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparable one-year return.
Past performance does not guarantee future results.  Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns.  Information is deemed reliable but may be subject to change.

Investment Return

23



24



PREFACE 

Placer County Treasurer's Pooled Investment Report 

June 30, 2025 

For the purpose of clarity, the following glossary of investment terms has been provided. 

Book Value is the purchase price of a security plus amortization of any premium or discount. This may be more or less than face value, depending upon whether the 
security was purchased at a premium or at a discount. 

Par Value is the principal amount of a security and the amount of principal that will be paid at maturity. 

Market Value is the value at which a security can be sold at the time it is priced or the need to sell arises. 

Market values are only relevant if the investment is sold prior to maturity. Profit or loss would be realized only if the specific investment were to be sold. 

Government Code 53646 Compliance Report 

The following information is a monthly update of funds on deposit in the Placer County Treasury pursuant to California Government code Section 53646. Further 
details of individual investments are included in the Treasurer's Monthly Investment Report. All investment transactions and decisions have been made with full 
compliance with California Government Code and Placer County's Statement oflnvestment Policy. 

Individual securities are priced at the end of each month by Wells Fargo Bank. 

The Weighted Average Maturity of the investments with the Treasury is 659 days. 

The ability of the Placer County Treasury to meet its cash flow needs is demonstrated by $446,177,112.31 in cash and investments maturing in the next 180 days. 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



Statutory Exemptions. State code number: 

_______________________________________________

Print Form

Notice of Exemption Appendix E 

 From: (Public Agency):  ____________________________To: Office of Planning and Research 
P.O. Box 3044, Room 113

 _______________________________________________Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 

 County Clerk 
(Address) 

___________________________ 

___________________________ 

County of:  __________________ 

Project Title:  ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Applicant: ________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Location - Specific: 

Project Location - City: ______________________ Project Location - County: 

Description of Nature, Purpose and Beneficiaries of Project: 

_____________________ 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: _____________________________________________________ 

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: ________________________________________________ 

Exempt Status:  (check one): 
Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268); 

Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)); 

Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)); 

Reasons why project is exempt: 

Lead Agency 
Contact Person: ____________________________ Area Code/Telephone/Extension: _______________

If filed by applicant: 
Attach certified document of exemption finding.
Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?  Yes No 

Signature: ____________________________ Date: 

Authority cited: Sections 21083 and 21110, Public Resources Code. Date Received for filing at OPR: 
Reference: Sections 21108, 21152, and 21152.1, Public Resources Code. 

_______________ 

Categorical Exemption. State type and section number: ____________________________________

______________________________________________ 

______________ Title: _______________________ 

Revised 2011 

Placer County Resource Conservation District

11641 Blocker Dr., Suite 120
Auburn, CA 95603

Placer

Prescribed Burning on Private Lands (PBPL)- Ferreira Lincoln

Placer County Resource Conservation District

T13N R07E Section 27, 28, 34 MDBM; Gold Hill USGS 7.5' Quad

Lincoln Placer

PBPL was funded by CAL FIRE to increase the pace and scale of prescribed burning throughout the state to improve fire resilience and
forest/community health. Placer RCD is working with Placer County landowners to conduct small scale, low-complexity prescribed burns.
The project will serve as an opportunity to equip private landowners with the knowledge and skills to use prescribed burning as a fuels
management tool for working landscapes. The proposed project benefits private landowners and the ecological integrity of the community.

Placer County Resource Conservation District
Placer County Resource Conservation District

x CCR Title 14, Section 15304 Minor Alterations to Land

Placer RCD is proposing the qualification of exemption from a comprehensive CEQA analysis under the Class 4 category for minor alterations to land. The project involves
a low-intensity prescribed underburn less than 5 acres to improve community fire resiliency, manage invasive plant pressure on working lands, and promote native plants.
 The planned burn will target grass fuels, primarily invasive species. The burns will be small in size and low in complexity. They will be conducted in a manner that does not
release large amounts of smoke. The burn plan will identify hazard mitigation tactics and ensure the conservation of ecological and cultural resources. Under the specified
prescription, the burn will have low velocity and minimal heat, resulting in the combustion of fine fuels only and not threatening the forest ecosystem. The proposed project will
not result in the taking of endangered, rare, or threatened plant or animal species or result in significant erosion and sedimentation of surface waters. Containment lines may
include water bars if built on steep slopes to prevent sediment deposition or erosion.

Cordi Craig 530-390-6680

42



Maxar, Microsoft

¯

0 0.05 0.10.03 Miles

20_Foot_Contours

Ferreira_Property

Parcels_poly selection

Ferreira NOE Map
Lincoln, CA

43



p l a c e r . c a . g o v / l a f c o  

Placer County Local Agency Formation Commission 
110 Maple Street Auburn, CA  95603    (530) 889-4097 

July 15, 2025 

Subject: Selection of a LAFCO Special District Representative 
To: Placer County Special District Presiding Officers  

c/o Clerk of the District 
From: Amy Engle, LAFCO Commission Clerk 

On June 10, 2025, LAFCO initiated the nomination process for the 
selection of an Alternate Special District Representative, requesting 
that Special District Presiding Officers submit nominations for a 
qualified special district board member to fill this open seat. LAFCO 
received five nominations. 

All five candidates are listed on the attached ballot. Each candidate 
submitted a statement of qualifications which is included in your 
packet.  

• Voting Instructions: Please complete the attached ballot, clearly
indicating your selection.

• Authorized Signatures: To be valid, ballots must be signed by the
presiding officer of your special district or by another board member
specifically designated by your board to cast the vote.

• Quorum Requirement: A quorum of Placer County Special
Districts must submit ballots for the election to be considered valid.

• Election Outcome: The candidate who receives the highest
number of votes will be appointed as the Special District
Representative.

• Supporting Materials: This email includes the ballot and the
statements of qualifications submitted by each candidate for your
review.

• Submission Deadline: Please return your completed ballot via
email to lafco@placer.ca.gov no later than Thursday, August 28,
2025, at 4:00 PM.

COMMISSIONERS 

Joshua Alpine 
Chair 

(Special District) 

Whitney Eklund 
Vice Chair 

(City) 

Judy Friedman 
(Special District) 

Cindy Gustafson 
(County) 

Shanti Landon 
(County) 

Sean Lomen 
(City) 

Susan Rohan 
(Public) 

ALTERNATE 
COMMISSIONERS 

David Bass 
(City) 

Anthony DeMattei 
 (County) 

Cherri Spriggs 
(Public) 

Stephanie 
Youngblood 

(City) 

Vacant 
(Special District) 

COUNSEL 

Michael Walker 
General Counsel 

STAFF 

Michelle McIntyre 
Executive Officer 

Amanda Ross 
Acting Assistant 
Executive Officer 

Amy Engle 
Commission Clerk 

Electronic Transmission

44



Placer County Local Agency Formation Commission 
110 Maple Street Auburn, CA  95603    (530) 889-409

p l a c e r . c a . g o v / l a f c o  

Ballot: Selection of Special District Alternate 
Representation on LAFCO 

Name of Special District: 

Name of Presiding Officer:  

Signature of Presiding Officer: 

Date: 

Must be received by LAFCO via email at LAFCO@placer.ca.gov no 
later than August 28 2025 by 4pm 

Please choose one candidate: 
 Pete Gallegos, South Placer Fire Protection District 

 Richard Hercules, Foresthill Fire Protection District 

 Jim Holmes, Placer Resource Conservation District 

 Jenny Knisley, Newcastle,  Rocklin, Gold Hill Cemetery District 

 Scott Wilson, Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency 

45

mailto:LAFCO@placer.ca.gov


46



Statement of Qualifications for Election to Placer LAFCO 

Richard Hercules, President, Foresthill Fire Protection District 

The Opportunity for Placer County 

It is certain that the special districts within Placer County will have new challenges in their 
opportunities and manner in which they provide unique services to the public.  These serviced 
communities need to be bound together to develop organizational solutions for the County. 
These may be that is different than what exists, but again, to the benefit of the public.  New 
state laws will also affect those districts, governments, and their purposes. 

Placer County has been affected by the increased rate of development in most all areas. Special 
districts will be affected, but are largely managed by elected volunteers and staff that focus on 
the operations of that district.  It is apparent that there are separations between the larger 
urban districts and the more remote districts, but some effort is expected to better align these 
groups for the issues of the County.  LAFCO, with staff and support from Placer County officials, 
the special district volunteers and local city officials, can evaluate impacts of growth and 
development on these districts and urban communities and effect change.  Appropriately, 
citizens of Placer County have expectations of services at many levels, particularly those funded 
by property taxes and assessment measures. 

My Background 

Much of my career in private industry was the development, operation of new businesses and 
organizations to deliver a service or product to a wide range of users.  In almost all cases, my 
skills in these efforts required knowledge in long term planning, policy development, defined 
organizational structure, and legislative and financial management.   Accordingly, conflict 
resolution and the need to manage negotiations for those opportunities is part of that 
environment.  Further, my experience in mergers and acquisitions has broadened my 
perspectives in finding solutions beneficial to those parties involved, however disparate. 

I have many strengths to work and balance improvements of these services through separation, 
consolidations or restructuring.  While these activities are within the purview of LAFCO, I would 
apply the reality of the needs of the County and its citizens.  In the last 5 years of my work with 
the Foresthill Fire Protection District board, I can offer that the district is better managed in this 
period than some of its previous history, and with better engagement and appreciation by the 
community is serves. This is the type of energy and commitment I would apply to this 
appointment.  I look forward to discuss and understand the particular issues your district is 
experiencing.  I can be reached through the Fire District web site or by telephone. 

47



48



49



Scott Wilson 
Director, Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency 

♦ (530) 412-1559 ♦ Caledoniacircle1957@gmail.com
Jurisdiction Represented: Eastern Placer County

Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency / North Tahoe Public Utility District 

Statement of Qualifications: Placer County LAFCO Alternate Seat 

I am honored to submit my qualifications for consideration as an alternate member of the Placer 
County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).  

Currently in my third year on the Board of Directors for the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency 
(T-TSA),  I represent the North Tahoe Public Utility District (NTPUD), representing residents 
from the Nevada state line in Crystal Bay to Dollar Hill in Eastern Placer County. T-TSA serves, 
and is governed by five member districts across three counties of the North Lake Tahoe basin, 
which are: Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD), North Tahoe Public Utility District 
(NTPUD), Olympic Valley Public Service District (OVPSD), Truckee Sanitary District (TSD), and 
Alpine Springs County Water District (ASCWD). 

I bring to this role a deep commitment to public service, a collaborative leadership style, and 
experience working with local agencies and community-based organizations. 

My leadership contributions include: 

• Service on the T-TSA Finance Committee since 2022, where I’ve helped guide complex
decisions such as necessary increases in service charges and connection fees, to
addressing an aging infrastructure.

• Holding the position of Vice President of the Board (2023-2025) and recently honored to
be elected as President.

• While facilitating T-TSA’s membership, I was instrumental in joining the Climate
Transformation Alliance (CTA),  a cross-sector partnership focused on addressing
climate change in the Tahoe-Truckee region.

Our board recently completed a comprehensive Land Use Study, identifying surplus land. This 
enables us to collaborate with other local agencies to assess and support their land needs. 

Prior to my service with T-TSA, I enjoyed a nearly 40-year career in the distribution Industry, 
holding leadership roles across public corporations, private equity firms, and privately owned 
enterprises. I bring expertise in strategic planning, finance, budgeting, collaborative leadership, 
team building, customer and supplier relations, and public outreach to every organization I 
serve. 

With deep roots in the region, a strong business foundation, and demonstrated experience in 
Special District governance, I would be privileged to contribute to Placer County LAFCO as an 
alternate member.  

Sincerely, 
Scott Wilson 

50



CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION 

BOARD ELECTIONS 

2025 

CANDIDATE STATEMENTS  

51



52



53



54



Candidate Statement for Steven Palmer 

I am running for election to Sierra Network Seat B on the CSDA Board of Directors and 
respectfully request your agency's vote.  I am the General Manager of the Donner Summit 
Public Utility District at Soda Springs, and live near Auburn.  CSDA membership has been 
very valuable to the special districts where I have worked and extremely valuable to my 
staff and me in our professional development.  I have been very involved in CSDA for about 
six years, and take advantage of the educational opportunities whenever possible, 
including attending at least one conference and legislative days each year.  I want to join 
the CSDA Board so I can give back to the association and help CSDA continue to provide 
high-quality services to its member agencies. 

I also want to encourage participation by all CSDA members.  Over the past year, I have 
worked diligently to re-engage special districts in my local area and, with the help of other 
CSDA members, successfully restarted quarterly meetings of the Gold Country 
Chapter.  These meetings bring together a diverse group of special districts, including fire, 
water, wastewater, parks, recreation, cemetery, and resource conservation.  These 
connections to a variety of districts will equip me to represent all special districts within 
the Sierra Network. 

As President of the Gold Country Chapter, I strive to ensure that all special districts in our 
chapter have the opportunity to shape the agendas for our meetings and actively 
participate.  I will bring this same perspective and approach to the CSDA Board. 

55



I seek your support for this election, based on my two decades of experience in water 

management and the insights gained while interfacing with the evolving landscape of resource 

management. CSDA’s work is of vital importance to special districts and those they serve, 

offering resources while giving a collectively strengthened voice to challenges faced. Working to 

build a resilient public water system utilizing rural, small district resources, which recently 

experienced the Mosquito Fire damaging our watershed and infrastructure, has lent valuable 

perspective in meeting the evolving realities of today and identifying the needs of tomorrow.  

As a CSDA Board member, my working goal would be to guide the direction impacting public 

works legislation, in support of special districts. Currently, I am actively involved in legislative 

advocacy to elevate and ensure these positive outcomes. The experience has illustrated the 

challenges impacting the common interests of California’s special districts. Committee work and 

collaboration have been top priorities. I currently serve on several statewide legislative and 

regulatory task forces. These include the CSDAs Membership Service and Fiscal Committees, the 

Association of California Water Agencies' (ACWA's) State Legislative Committee, the Federal 

Affairs Committee and the Agricultural Committee, the CMUA Legislative Committee, as well as the 

State Department of Water Resources' Conservation Legislation working group. Former 

appointments include the SB 200 SAFER Water Fund Advisory Board by the California State 

Water Resource Control Board and the CSDA Legislative Committee.  

It would be an honor to serve on the CSDA Board of Directors, bringing my knowledge and 

experience to inform valuable recommendations tailored to the current needs. Serving 

communities and maintaining a viable, resilient public water supply has been at the center of my 

efforts, and the Board offers an opportunity to extend that mission to a statewide level. Thank you 

in advance for your consideration. 

56



Mark J. Wasley, CSDA Board Member Candidate Statement, Sierra Network Seat B, 2026-2028 

I request your support in my election to the Board of Directors of California Special Districts 
Association (CSDA). As a current board member of Truckee Donner Recreation and Parks District 
as well as the Finance and Administrative Services Manager at Truckee Sanitary District, I have 
gained valuable experience in governance, budgeting, and community engagement, which I 
believe enable me to contribute successfully to CSDA’s mission. 

I am staunch believer that special districts provide superior and most efficient services to our 
communities. I gained much of my appreciation for special districts during my 25+ year career in 
the financing and development of master-planned communities in Folsom, Eldorado Hills and 
Truckee/North Tahoe. Working directly with special district from ‘the other side of the counter’ 
gives me a unique perspective and awareness of the direct contributions Special Districts provide. 

Throughout my time with the Truckee Donner Recreation and Parks District, I have worked closely 
with staff and fellow board members to improve financial strength, enhance community services, 
and ensure community service responsibility. My position at Truckee Sanitary District provides 
me with the opportunity to serve our board, our employees and our Truckee community on a daily 
basis. My experiences have deepened my understanding of the unique challenges facing special 
districts, from financial sustainability to public trust, and have reinforced my commitment to 
advocating for policies that support these vital entities. 

I believe that CSDA has an outstanding team of staff, current board members, and advocates. 
CSDA’s dedication to providing resources and advocacy for special districts aligns with my own 
values. I am excited about the opportunity to contribute to CSDA’s efforts in strengthening the role 
of special districts in California and nationally. I am committed to supporting policies that promote 
transparency, innovation, and long-term sustainability for special districts 

Thank you for considering my candidacy and I ask for your vote. Please feel free to contact me at 
mwasley@tdrpd.org. 

Cordially, 
Mark J. Wasley 
Board Member, Truckee Donner Recreation and Parks District 

57



58



PROPOSED CHANGE HIGHLIGHTED (pg. 54 of the 2025 Employee Handbook) 
Holidays 

We observe the following paid holidays per calendar year for full-time employees. Holidays must be observed in 
8 or 10 hour (full days) and are not eligible for hourly flex time. Part-time employees are also eligible for the 
following paid holidays on a prorated basis and must be regularly scheduled to work on that day.   

New Year’s Day 
Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
President’s Day  
Memorial Day  
Independence Day 
Labor Day  
Columbus Day  
Veterans Day  
Thanksgiving Day 
Christmas Day  
2 Floating Holidays  

When a holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday, it is usually observed on the preceding Friday or the following 
Monday.  Holiday observance will be announced in advance. If you are on a paid absence due to vacation when 
a holiday occurs, you will receive holiday pay.  If an employee must work or choose to work a full day on a 
holiday due to workload and scheduling restraints, with supervisor approval they can opt to utilize a day of 
holiday pay during the same workweek in lieu of taking holiday pay for the officially observed holiday. 

If an employee’s hire date is between January 1 and June 30 they will receive two floating holidays for the 
calendar year. If the hire date is between July 1 and December 31 they will receive one floating holiday for the 
calendar year. However, floating holidays cannot be taken until 90 days after the hire date. If employment is 
terminated between January 1 and June 30 the employee is eligible to be paid out one floating holiday if not 
already utilized. If employment is terminated between July 1 and December 31 they will be paid out for two 
floating holidays if not already utilized. 

Insurance Benefits 

Medical, Dental and Vision Insurance: The District offers comprehensive medical and dental and vision 
insurance plans for eligible employees and their dependents.  You may be required to provide adequate proof of 
the dependent relationship in order to add the dependents to insurance policies.  Typically proof of the 
relationship may be established through a copy of a birth certificate, adoption documents, marriage license, or 
certificate of registered domestic partnership.  We cannot guarantee your domestic partner relationship will be 
kept confidential. Active full-time employees are eligible for medical, dental and vision insurance on the first of 
the month following the date of hire. Information describing your benefits will be given to you when you join the 
program. 

The District will contribute a maximum of $1200.00 per month towards the cost of medical health insurance 
premiums for the employee/dependents. The District provides 100% of the employee/dependents dental and 
vision insurance benefits. You will be responsible for any excess premiums due for the medical coverage you 
choose. The portion of the monthly insurance not covered by the District or “out-of-pocket” expense will be 
deducted from the employee’s paycheck. The total annual out-of-pocket premium will be divided by the number 

59


	7_22_25_Board_Agenda_Draft
	5_27_25 RCD Minutes_Draft
	CALL TO ORDER
	MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT

	6_23_25 RCD Minutes_Draft
	CALL TO ORDER
	MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT

	7_1_25 RCD Minutes_Draft
	CALL TO ORDER
	MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT

	1 P&L May & June 2025
	Profit and Loss

	2 Balance Sheet May & June 2025
	Sheet1

	3 AR June 2025
	Sheet1

	4 Transaction Details May & June 2025
	Sheet1

	5 June 2025 PARS Statement
	6 July 2024 Statement
	7 FY25 Annual PARS Statement
	8 PC Treasury Report June FY 2024-25
	2025-06-02 ASFB Rx Burns_NOE_flattened
	2025-06-02 Ellinwood NOE
	2025-07-16 Ferriera RX NOE
	Ferreira NOE Flattened 20250716.pdf
	Ferreira NOE Map.pdf

	2025 LAFCO Alternate Special District Election Packet
	2025 LAFCO Alternate Special District Election Ballot and SOQ.pdf
	Alternate Special District Nominees Statement of Qualifications.pdf
	Gallegos, Pete, Statement of Qualifications, 2025.pdf
	Hercules, Richard, Statement of Qualifications, 2025
	Holmes, Jim, Statement of Qualifications
	Knisely, Jenny, Statement of Qualifications, 6-26-2025
	Wilson, Scott, Statement of Qualifications, 2025
	Statement of Qualifications: Placer County LAFCO Alternate Seat




	CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION Cover
	CSDA Board Election Candidate Statements
	jack-arney-candidate-statement-e22a.pdf
	scott-holbrook-candidate-statement-f9d7.pdf
	rich-lozano-candidate-statement-cfe3.pdf
	s.-palmer-candidate-statement-ebff.pdf
	nicholas-schneider-candidate-statement-schneider-9b75.pdf
	mark-j.-wasley-candidate-statement-8220.pdf

	CARCD DUES FY2026
	Employee_handbook_edit_7_22_25
	PROPOSED CHANGE HIGHLIGHTED (pg. 54 of the 2025 Employee Handbook)
	Holidays
	Insurance Benefits




